Public Document Pack

QSwaIe

BOROUGH COUNCIL

AGENDA
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

Date: Wednesday, 27 July 2016
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Council Chamber, Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT

Membership:
Councillors Tina Booth, Paul Fleming and Mike Whiting

Quorum =3

Pages
1. Fire Evacuation Procedure

The Chairman will advise the meeting of the evacuation procedures to
follow in the event of an emergency. This is particularly important for
visitors and members of the public who will be unfamiliar with the building
and procedures.

The Chairman will inform the meeting whether there is a planned
evacuation drill due to take place, what the alarm sounds like (i.e. ringing
bells), where the closest emergency exit route is, and where the second
closest emergency exit route is, in the event that the closest exit or route
is blocked.

The Chairman will inform the meeting that:

(a) in the event of the alarm sounding, everybody must leave the building
via the nearest safe available exit and gather at the Assembly points at
the far side of the Car Park. Nobody must leave the assembly point until
everybody can be accounted for and nobody must return to the building
until the Chairman has informed them that it is safe to do so; and

(b) the lifts must not be used in the event of an evacuation.

Any officers present at the meeting will aid with the evacuation.

It is important that the Chairman is informed of any person attending who
is disabled or unable to use the stairs, so that suitable arrangements may
be made in the event of an emergency.

2. Apologies for Absence and Confirmation of Substitutes

Please note that since the agenda was published Councillor Paul Fleming



has given his apologies.

Councillor Prescott is now confirmed as the third member of the

Committee.
3. Notification of Chairman and Outline of Procedure
4. Declarations of Interest

Councillors should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or
other material benefits for themselves or their spouse, civil partner or
person with whom they are living with as a spouse or civil partner. They
must declare and resolve any interests and relationships.

The Chairman will ask Members if they have any interests to declare in
respect of items on this agenda, under the following headings:

(a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) under the Localism Act
2011. The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be
declared. After declaring a DPI, the Member must leave the meeting and
not take part in the discussion or vote. This applies even if there is
provision for public speaking.

(b) Disclosable Non Pecuniary (DNPI) under the Code of Conduct
adopted by the Council in May 2012. The nature as well as the existence
of any such interest must be declared. After declaring a DNPI interest,
the Member may stay, speak and vote on the matter.

(c) Where it is possible that a fair-minded and informed observer,
having considered the facts would conclude that there was a real
possibility that the Member might be predetermined or biased the
Member should declare their predetermination or bias and then leave the
room while that item is considered.

Advice to Members: If any Councillor has any doubt about the
existence or nature of any DPI or DNPI which he/she may have in any
item on this agenda, he/she should seek advice from the Director of
Corporate Services as Monitoring Officer, the Head of Legal or from other
Solicitors in Legal Services as early as possible, and in advance of the
Meeting.

Part B report for the Licensing Sub-Committee to decide
5. Application for a New Premises License under the Licensing Act 2003

To consider an application for a new premises licence at Morrison’s Petrol
Station, Sittingbourne.

Issued on Monday, 18 July 2016

The reports included in Part | of this agenda can be made available in
alternative formats. For further information about this service, or to arrange

for special facilities to be provided at the meeting, please contact




DEMOCRATIC SERVICES on 01795 417330. To find out more about the
work of this Committee, please visit www.swale.gov.uk

Director of Corporate Services, Swale Borough Council,
Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Swale Borough Council
Report to: Licensing Sub — Committee (Under the Licensing Act 2003)
Date: 27t July 2016
Report Author: Angela Seaward - Licensing Officer
Subject: Morrisons Daily (PFS) Mill Way, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3ET
Purpose and summary of report:

To consider an application, to which a representation has been made, for a new Premises
Licence application under the Licensing Act 2003 — application reference number
SITT/SWALE/189/00655

Recommendations:

The Committee is asked to determine the application and decide whether to grant a licence.
Members asked to consider the application on its merits.

Background papers: The Licensing Act 2003
DCMS Guidance Documents issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 as amended.
Swale Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Contacts: Angela Seaward at angelaseaward@swale.gov.uk
Telephone: 01795 417 534

The Licensing Act 2003 Act requires the Council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’
that sets out the policies the Council will general apply to promote the licensing objectives
when making decision on applications made under the Act. The Policy will be available at
the meeting for reference purposes.

Under the 2003 Act, it is the duty of all licensing authorities that, in carrying out their
functions, they must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section
182. The Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that
may arise. Provided that the licensing authority has properly understood and considered the
Guidance, it may depart from it when it has reason to do so. However, as the licensing
authority is under a duty to have regard to the Guidance, it will need to give full reasons for
its departure from it. This would be a key consideration for the courts should departure from
the Guidance result in a determination which gives rise to an appeal or judicial review.
Should the need arise the Guidance will be available at the meeting for reference purposes.

The Licensing Authority must, under the Act refer any application for hearing to the Licensing
Panel, if relevant representations are made by a responsible authority or other person.

A copy of the Council’s approved procedure for hearings of the Panel in relation to an
application, along with a copy of the Hearings Regulations has been circulated to all parties
prior to the meeting.

Page 1


mailto:angelaseaward@swale.gov.uk

Report Title: Morrisons Daily (PFS) Mill Way, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3ET
Application for: A premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003.

Purpose of the report

The report advises Members of an application for a Premises Licence to be granted under
the Licensing Act 2003, made by WM Morrison Supermarket PLC, in respect of the premises
Morrisons Daily (PFS) Mill Way, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3ET (Appendix A and B) in
respect of which one representation (Appendix C) has been received from an other person.
The Police have made representations (Appendix D).

Issues to be decided
1. Members are asked to determine whether to (i) grant subject to conditions
consistent with the Operating Schedule modified to such an extent as considered
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory
condition, (ii) grant excluding any of the licensable activities applied for, (iii) grant
refusing to specify a premises supervisor, or (iv) reject the application.

2. Background

The Licensing Act requires the Council as licensing authority to carry out its
various licensing functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

i) the prevention of crime and disorder;
i) the protection of public safety;

iii) the prevention of public nuisance: and
iv) the protection of children from harm

3. The Application
a. On 1t June 2016 an application was received from WM Morrison Supermarkets
PLC for the grant of a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of premises Morrisons Daily (PFS) at Mill Way, Sittingbourne,
Kent, ME10 3ET The application is for provision of Sale of Alcohol and Late
Night Refreshments. The proposed hours of operation are:

Sale of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday — 00:00 — 24:00

Late Night Refreshments
Monday to Sunday — 23:00 — 05:00

Opening Hours
Monday to Sunday — 00:00 — 24:00

b. A copy of the application, which includes the operating schedule that details the
steps the applicant intends to take to address the licensing objectives, is shown
as Appendix A

c. The application has been correctly advertised in the local press and a notice has
been displayed for the whole of the consultation period.

Pagze 2



d. The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor is Nicola Wood
Representations
Responsible authorities:
e Kent and Medway Fire & Rescue Service — No representations
e Kent County Council Trading Standards — No representations

e Kent County Council Social services Children & Families — No
representations

¢ Planning Department — Swale Borough Council — No representations
o Environmental Pollution — Swale Borough Council — No representations
¢ Kent County Council Public Health — No representations.

¢ Kent Police seek the attachment of the following conditions to clarify those
proposed in the operating schedule, and assist in the promotion of the
licensing objectives — Representation is shown as Appendix D

Conditions proposed by the Police:
Condition 1

(@) CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures
of evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.

(b) Cameras shall encompass all areas of ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits
and all areas where licensable activity takes place.

(c) Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date
stamped, recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept for a
period of 28 days.

(d) The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a D.P.S or appointed member of
staff is capable and competent to operate the C.C.T.V system and upon request or as soon
as is practicable provide copies of any recording or data in a format that can be taken away
and viewed elsewhere, to Kent Police.

(e) The recording equipment and discs/tapes shall be kept in a secure environment under
the control of the D.P.S or other responsible named individual.

Condition 2

(a) All staff paid or unpaid who will be making sales of alcohol will:

(b) Be trained in accordance with the premises licence holder’s training procedures.
(c) Receive refresher training every 6 months.

(d) Have individual training records that detail the date.

(e) All training will be documented and made available to Kent Police upon request.
() All records will be kept for a period of 2 years.

Paée 3



Condition 3

The licence holder will maintain auditable incident logs. These logs will detail the following:-
(i) Day, date and time of incident.

(i) Nature of incident.

(iii) These logs will be made available for inspection to any Police Officer or Police
Licensing officer upon request or as soon as practicable.

A refusal log will be maintained which will show the day, date and time of refusal together
with the reason for refusal. These logs will be made available for inspection to any Police
Officer or Police Licensing officer upon request or as soon as practicable.

e. There has been one valid representation received from Mr & Mrs Hockley Their
comments are shown as Appendix C.

Responsible Licensing Objective Associated Appendix
Authority / Other Documents
person
Other Persons Prevention of Crime Letter C

and Disorder

Prevention of Public
Nuisance

4. Policy Considerations
The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s Guidance apply to this application:
Chapter 2 — The licensing objectives
Chapter 8 — Applications for premises licences
Chapter 9 — Determining applications
Chapter 10 — Conditions attached to Premises Licences

The following paragraphs of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy apply to this
application:

Sections 2.1 to 2.4 — These sections set out the Council’'s approach with regard to
licensing and details other mechanisms to deal with potential problems.

Section 1.1 to 1.4 — These sections set out the four licensing objectives and
identifies matters that may be relevant to the promotion of each licensing
objective.

5. Determining the application — Options of the Panel
The Panel must, when reaching a decision on the outcome of the application, take

into account the licensing objectives. Having had proper regard to the matters
above the Panel may:

Pag4e 4



1. Grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the application; modified to such an
extent as the Licensing sub-committee considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives and any relevant mandatory

condition.
2. Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities applied for.
3. Refuse to specify a person in the licence as premises supervisor.
4. Reject the application.

Members of the Licensing Act 2003 — Licensing Sub — Committee are reminded of their
duty under the Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1989 to consider the crime and
disorder implications of their decisions and the Licensing Authority’s responsibility to co-
operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Borough.

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:

“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that is
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.

Implications Assessment

The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and
the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

Human Rights

While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:
¢ Article 8 — Right to respect for private and family life.
o Article 1 of the First Protocol — Protection of Property
e Article 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.
o Article 10 — Freedom of Expression
Recommendations
Members must ensure that the application is considered on its merits, as well as against
the relevant guidance, policy and statutory framework.
List of Appendices
Appendix A — Application form

Appendix B — Plan of premises
Appendix C — Representation (Other Persons)

Paée 5



Appendix D — Representation from the Police.
Appendix E — Plan of area
Appendix F — Order of proceedings

10. Appeals

The applicant or any other person (objector) may appeal the Licensing Act 2003 Sub
Committee’s decision within 21 days beginning with the day on which the Appellant is
notified. All/any appeals must be lodged with the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be
aware that they MAY incur an Adverse Cost Order should they bring an appeal.

Pag6e 6



Swale For help contact

Application for a premises licence licensing@swale.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 1795417364

A ——
* reqquired information

Section10f19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use Zggl:é at‘?igrl\jggnueeral;teggrggiizos;ggm.
Your reference MCJ/MIM/109500.7314 You can put what you want here to help you
— track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behaif of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

& Yes  No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name WM MORRISON SUPERMARKETS PLC

* Family name WM MORRISON SUPERMARKETS PLC

* E-mail mandy_mighty@gosschalks.co.uk

Main telephone number 01482324252 Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(. Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

* s the applicant's business {& Yes " No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

* Registration number 00358949
) If the applicant's business is registered, use
* Business name WM MORRISON SUPERMARKETS PLC its registered name.
VAT number GB 343475355 Put "none” if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.
* Legal status Public Limited Company

Page 7




Continued from previous page.,,

* Applicant's position in the

business LICENSING
Home country United Kingdom
Registered Address

¥ Building number or name  [HILMORE HOUSE

* Street GAIN LANE

District

* City or town BRADFORD

County or administrative area

* Postcode BD3 7DL

* Country United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name GOSSCHALKS SOLICITORS
* Family name 'GOSSCHALKS SOLICITORS

* E-mail 'mandy_mighty@gosschaiks.co.uk

Main telephone number 01482 324252

Other telephone number

] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
te; An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(> A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

* |s your business registered 0 Yes fe: No
in the UK with Companies

House?

*|s your business registered {* Yes = No
outside the UK?

* Business name GOSSCHALKS SOLICITORS

¥ VAT number GB 433613472

* Legal status Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 8




Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business

Home country

Agent Business Address

LICENSING

United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

* Building number orname |61 by law for receiving communications.
¥ Street QUEENS GARDENS

District

* City or town HULL

County or administrative area

* Postcode HU1 3DZ

* Country United Kingdom

Section20f19

PREMI.S.ES.DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address " OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Further Details

Telephone number

" Description

MORRISONS DAILY (PFS)

MILL WAY

SITTINGBOURNE

ME10 3ET

United Kingdom

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£)

1,740,000




APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

O

A |1m|ted company

X

A partnershlp

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O OooOoo0onoan

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of aregulated
 activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

[] “The chlef offlcer of police ofa pollce forcein England and Wales
[[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities '

[7] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

] am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

[]

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant’s Name

Name WM MORRISON SUPERMARKETS PLC

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 00358949

Description of applicant (for example partnership, corppalaé,l Tﬁorporated association etg)




Continued from previous page...

COMPANY

Address

Building number or name HILMORE HOUSE
Street GAIN LANE
District

City or town BRADFORD
County or administrative area

Postcode BD3 7DL
Country United Kingdom
Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

S .A'ﬂ'd:'é'nbthérfapp!icant_f' L

Section 5 of 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the / 06 /
premises licence to start? 30

2016

dd mm

If you wish the licence to be

yyyy

valid only for a limited period, / /

when do you want it to end dd mm

Provide a general description of the premises

yyyy

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises,

Convenience Store/Petrol Filling Station

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expectedto
attend

Page 11




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will ydu be broviding plays?
(" Yes

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?

(_;‘_Yes_. T - (&: No

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes = No

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entert'a'in'mehts? '

 Yes : & No

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you _be providing live i’nusiu_:_? .

{"“Yes (: o

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

& No

™ Yes

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE IR T

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment? Page 12




Continued from previous page... @& Yes  No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start {23:00 End [05:00 {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
N —
TUESDAY
Start |23:00 End 105:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start [23:00 End [05:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start [23:00 End [05:00
Start s End
FRIDAY
Start [23:00 End [05:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start {23:00 End 05:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |23:00 End [05:00
Start End |

Will the provision of iate night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

> Indoors (" Qutdoors (¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations Page 13




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from

those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(= Yes
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start

Start
TUESDAY

Start

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start
THURSDAY

Start

Start
FRIDAY

Start

Start
SATURDAY

Start

Start |

{5 No

00:00

00:00

00:00

00:00

00:00

00:00

End

End |

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

Page 14
End |

24:00

24:00

24:00

24:00

24:00

24:00

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start |00:00 End [24:00
Start End
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
("' On the premises (¢ Offthe premises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example {(but not exclusively), where 'you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name NICOLA
Family name WwOOD

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name | ]

Street —
District SRS
City or town l“

County or administrative area

Postcode E

Country United Kingdom

J
(o
(‘-



Continued from previous page...

Personal Licence number

(if known) LEEDS/PER/05817/11
Issuing licensing authority

(if known) LEEDS CITY COUNCIL

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

¢~ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

¢ As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’,

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start iOO:OO End ’24:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start 100:00 End |24:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start 100:00 End |24:00

Start | End |

Page 16



Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start |00:00 End |24:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |00:00 End l24:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start ;00:00 End [24:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start [00:00 End 24:00
Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and quests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

.iCENS‘II“\IG .OIB-JE.CTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol will be trained in accordance with the premises licence holder's training procedures.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

Pagp 17

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol will receive suitable training (including refresher training) in relation to the proof of




Continued from prewous page...

age "Challenge 25" scheme to be applied on the premises. The following forms of identtication are acceptable photo
driving licence, passport, proof of age standards scheme (PASS) card, Military ID and any other iocaliy or nationally
approved form of identification. -

CCTV shall be provided on the premises and shall be kept in good working order,

All checkout operators will operate a refusallog.

c) Public safety

The premises licence holder undertakes ongoing risk assessments in order to comply with Health & Safety Legislation.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The premises are responsibly managed and supervised. No additional measures are believed necessary.

e) The protection of children from harm

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol will receive suitable training (including refresher training) in relation to the proof of
age "Challenge 25" scheme to be applied on the premises. The following forms of identification are acceptable: photo
driving licence, passport, proof of age standards scheme (PASS) card, Military ID and any other locally or nationally
approved form of identification.

Till prompts are in use at the store.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domaestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A-NoRV1to £4300 . . . . £100.00 .
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00%
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee :

Band D - £87001 to £12500 - £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature, The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provisio@ﬁgen[b& refreshment, a fee will be required.




Continued from previous page...

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number In attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 635.00
DECLARATION

. |/we understand it is an offence, fiable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

24 Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name GOSSCHALKS SOLICITORS
* Capacity 'SOLICITORS FOR THE APPLICANT
* Date o1|f os|[f| 2016

dd mm Yyyy

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go backto httpsy//www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/swale/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with
your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Page 19



Applicant reference number
Fee paid

Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status

Payment authorisation code
Payment authorisation date
Date and time submitted
Approval deadline
Errpr_mes_sage_

s Digitally signed

MCJ/MIM/109500.7314

< Previous 1

ho
jLEV]
L

(3]
le)}
[~
o
O
-
=)
—
-
.
1 N T
_\._
|75
s
N
e
(%3]
—_
o -
s
- -
—
o
-
\O
=
)
-4
\'4

Page 20




ALARM KEYPAD

ENTRANCE

AND FINAL EXIT

Fire Exit Water
tap
A
I ——T=ED . . SLIMLINE notce | Teone
. ¢ CHILLER board point  desk
o SECURE CAGE JoBLES =
. =
WC r /b OFFICE
= St DGOT
STORAGE AREA KITCHEN/DINING AREA DGO03 —
T =
aton = m
MOP ~ s coat hooks o — X
— ACK - 33 O FRIDGE | ( Wo: patress ) o0
m D_Q WJ mjmzio MW Racking Racking UNDER ||\ = % M m
— 8 gy =l 3=
| [ o.ca @
2 ] +5E= 3 -
Dy GEORGE BARKER MULTIDECK 7 19" . -
f f =
DG02 g S
ULTRA39-3750 l O 3
|
@ 8 -
X : oz = DG04
u 2% ®
] 8
m a %o T e —
- o S
W @. mm m_ﬂ 1427 g Safe] car wash %
- s T S mm [4'-8"] access alari g
5 S 2 A Telephone 3
z| & 19" boint g
< L) E 1 1F |
S @ |
w Py — ﬁ
@ o o CASHIERS
ol kK = @ DISPLAY
w = © -0 L |
© > o SR e [fReA 1500x]00
"o 3%
2201mm [7'-3"] Sk Telephone m B
) mm point
/@ 3" — ﬁ 1074mm
= ] "w |
= f5: MATWELL Hand L B
= 253 Basket Tz g
S e THE ‘
= rm 600mm 13" HIGH LEVEL =g¢ L
— @AE%@\UQQ W — = = i — 1 = .l = 951 9) _ _
| =
[l
T o NEWS
STAND PAPERS COAL COAL COAL
BUNKER BUNKER BUNKER

Page 21

558 Sittingbourne

Store address

558/B/SK1/BWSL/001

SALES FLOOR

[RETAIL SALES AREA 500 Sq. Ft.]

Scale: 1:50

A3
D

MORRISONS

Wm MORRISON SUPERMARKETS PLC
Property & Development Division

Hilm Gain Lane, Bradfor
Tel: 0845 611 5000 Fax: 0845 611 6738 emaikinfo@wmsproperty.co.k




This page is intentionally left blank



vale House, East Street,
Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT
DX59980" Siﬁiﬂgboume 2

_ Ph(}ﬁe {}’5?95 41756?

chensmg A{:;t 2{’?@3

REPR&$£?§TAT§QN FQRM FR@M ’GTH&R PERSQMS

This z‘e;areaaniaim is made by othar mrsons of the pmmsse& 1o be licenced as detailed

below:

Your name

%’%Kﬁ %15{3 0 HoGes %57

- '.ﬁrganmm;m nam& @ﬁ
&ama wf bad}e ym represent

: .. . P "
wwsM

et
i

| Postal Address

B FleAndin Ice
}i UNSA @éiﬁ‘ L NS
AN

[Emal sadvess

MeT

' ; ‘-fifiaartiﬁié m&aﬁ--ﬁﬁiﬁﬁa}? e

Name of premises you are

| ‘making a r@;;r%ammmn aimm' ' ':

| Addressof. pmmme& y&n are
' mak%ﬁg a mpmentaﬁm abasxt

") Are you registered to vote?

swale.gov.uk/all-about-voting

f&ﬁi MJ{?

‘“*E, ;W;:g?{;;% £ W &

,,ggf Y ﬁy{}ﬁ? o Jiﬁ’%“’

Page 23

giﬁ‘%m




[Prevention of crime & diserder

. : ?ub%iﬁsafgty .. Ay ; ” & 3

- {Protechion of children from harm

et %aimf

vote?. __Page 24
!aboa




Condition 1
(@) CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures
of evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.

(b) Cameras shall encompass all areas of ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits
and all areas where licensable activity takes place.

(c) Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date
stamped, recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept for a
period of 28 days.

(d) The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a D.P.S or appointed member of
staff is capable and competent to operate the C.C.T.V system and upon request or as soon
as is practicable provide copies of any recording or data in a format that can be taken away
and viewed elsewhere, to Kent Police.

(e) The recording equipment and discs/tapes shall be kept in a secure environment under
the control of the D.P.S or other responsible named individual.

Condition 2

a) All staff paid or unpaid who will be making sales of alcohol will:

b) Be trained in accordance with the premises licence holder’s training procedures.
c) Receive refresher training every 6 months.

d) Have individual training records that detail the date.

e) All training will be documented and made available to Kent Police upon request.
f) All records will be kept for a period of 2 years.

Condition 3

The licence holder will maintain auditable incident logs. These logs will detail the following:-
(i) Day, date and time of incident.

(i) Nature of incident.

(iii) These logs will be made available for inspection to any Police Officer or Police
Licensing officer upon request or as soon as practicable.

A refusal log will be maintained which will show the day, date and time of refusal together

with the reason for refusal. These logs will be made available for inspection to any Police
Officer or Police Licensing officer upon request or as soon as practicable.

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



r\\w MeZ 205 D\ ﬁbﬂwv ANAL L ib«(/_ Page 1 of 1
Sl e g e |, (COST e et

http://atlas01/Astun.iShareGIS. Web/GetOWS.ashx?LAYERS=& VERSION=1.1.1 &TRANSPARENT=TRUE&FORMA T T=image%2Fpn... 15/07/2016



This page is intentionally left blank



)Swale

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Making Swale a Better Place

LICENSING AUTHORITY:
SWALE BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-committee Hearing Procedure

Applications for New Premises Licences/Club Premises Certificates and Variations to existing

licences and certificates

Introductions

The Chairman will request all those persons participating in the hearing to identify
themselves or introduce them.

Members/Officers/Applicant and any representative/Responsible Authorities/any other
persons (objectors)

Procedural Matters

The Chairman will:

i)

iv)

vi)

vii)

Confirm that all parties are aware of the sub-committee hearing procedure and that
each party has a copy of the hearing procedure document.

Confirm that all sub-committee members have pre-read all the papers and any other
documents contained in the report regarding the hearing.

Explain that the sub-committee will allow all parties to put their case fully and make
full submissions, within a reasonable time frame. The procedure will be discussion
led by the Sub-Committee and questions will usually be permitted.

Explain that where any person attending the hearing behaves in a disruptive
manner, the sub-committee may direct that person to leave the hearing (including
temporarily). If this happens, the person may give the sub-committee in writing any

information which the person would have been entitled to give orally.

Enquire whether any draft conditions have been agreed between the applicant and
any of the other parties for the sub-committee to consider.

Enquire whether any parties request to have any witness give evidence at the
hearing; and if so grant the request unless the request is unreasonable.

Invite the parties, where appropriate, to appoint a spokesperson.

Page 29



The Hearing

A) The Chairman will ask the legal advisor or licensing officer to briefly outline the
application and all representations regarding the application.

B) i) Ask the Applicant (or their representative) to put forward their case
opening remarks and evidence (including witnesses).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from any Responsible Authority and/or other
person/members of the subcommittee

iii) Any points of clarification.

Q) i) Ask Responsible Authorities (where applicable) to put forward their case.
Opening remarks and evidence (including witnesses) by the officer
representing the responsible authority (or their representative).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from :
the Applicant/other Responsible Authorities/other persons/member of the
Sub-Committee.

iii) Any points of clarification.

D) i) Opening remarks and evidence by the other person/s (or
spokesperson/representative).

ii) Allow appropriate questions from :
the Applicant, Responsible Authorities, each further other person and sub-
committee members.
iii) Any points of clarification.
E) Closing Summary
Responsible Authorities/Other Persons/The Applicant

F) End of Hearing

i) The Chairman will ask the members of the sub-committee if they have any
final questions for any party to the hearing.

ii) The Chairman will ask the legal advisor whether there are any further
matters to be raised or resolved before the hearing is closed.

iii) The Chairman will bring the hearing to a close and shall declare that the sub-
committee will retire, to private session, to consider the application.

iv) The Chairman will invite the legal advisor to remain with the sub-committee
during its deliberations to provide any advice required.

Page 30



G)

The Decision

The Chairman shall declare in public session:

i)

i)

The sub-committee’s determination and indicate that all parties to the
hearing will receive a copy of the written Determination Notice regarding the
sub-committee’s determination; and

that all parties may appeal against the sub-committee’s decision within 21
days beginning with the day on which the appellant is notified of the
Licensing Authority’s written determination. Appeals must be lodged with
the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be aware that the Magistrates Court
may make an order with respect to costs on any appeal.

Formally close the meeting.

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Application for a New Premises License under the Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix A - Application
	Appendix B - Plan
	Appendix C - Representation
	Appendix D - agreed police conditions
	Appendix E - Location Plan
	Appendix F - Order of Proceedings


